"
Young, Christine
From: Lindsay, Sharon

Sent: 03 June 2004 12:51

To: Shannon, Colm: McCarthy, Miriam: Sullivan, Dean; Bill, Jonathan

Cc: Gowdy, Clive: Mulhern, Kevin |

Subject: RE: Impartial reporter story 030604 - CMO interview w. Denzil McDaniel
Importance: High

Colm/Dr McCarthy

| have just spoken to the Minister and she has asked that the issues below be addressed by way of bullet points.

She is currently looking at the revised Q&A and would prefer the response to these issues to be on a separate page rather

) -+ ---Original Message-----

“'From: Shannon, Colm
Sent: 03 June 2004 10:28
To: McCarthy, Miriam: Sullivan, Dean; Bili, Jonathan
Cc: Gowdy, Clive: Lindsay, Sharon; Muthern, Kevin

Suibject: FW. Impariial reporter story 030604 - CMO interview w., Denzil McDaniel

There are a number of additional points raised by this morning's impartial Reporter article for which we would need
answers ahead of the Minister's interview this afternoon;

How can the Trust investigate itself? -Jonathan can you provide a line on this? The involvement of Anne O'Brien and
the WHSSSB should help to deal with this poInt.

The CMO has not aliayed public health fears? This is 5 Very sweeping statement and it is unfortunate that the paper
chose to report a 45 minute interview in about 10lines. | think the existing Q&A can deal with this given the
introduction of the new guidelines and the new reporting arrangements which are being developed, However, | think
we need to have an answer for the statement that "the Royal didn't fully realise the implications of how Lucy died"”. |

don't believe CMO said this. Miriam Can you get an answer on thig?

The quote that the CMO s wrong in her claim that the GMC will not look at how the investigation will be carried out.

f\{_f,?i*‘iam can you look at this.

Colm
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: Moore, Maitin
Sent;: 03 June 2004 09:28
To: Mulhern, Kevin; Shannon, Colm; Gardner, Jeremy: Lindsay, Sharon

Subject: Impartial reporter story 030604 - CMO interview w, Denzll McDanjel

Trust to review Lucy case, again

| The Sperrin Lakeland Trust says it has set up a steering group to rdview how it handled the case of Lucy
Crawford, the 17-month-old baby who died as a result of mistakes at the Erne Hospital in April 2000.

DHSSPS-C Gowdy
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ltewash. As news of the latest review was released, the impartial Re
Medical Council has received a complaint alleging serious professional miscon
Lucy's case, Dr. Jarleth O'Donaghue. The pressure is clearly on the Sperrin L
but there must already be serious doubts about how they can be trusted to
failed so clearly to do so in 2000. And in & further twist, the Chief Medical
that she was NOT informed about Lucy Crawford’s death yntil 2003, the y
the dangers of hyponatraemia. Lucy, the 17-month-oid daughter of Neville
result of “fundamental errors” at the Eme Hospital. An inquest this year fou

would be reflecting on the Coroner's conclusions. in the course of this refle
handled this tragic case, we recognised some flaws and areas where impr
will be viewed as som ething of an admission that their original internal revi
‘flaws”. The terms of reference for the steering group have not been work
Inevitably, how can the Trust investigate itself this time? Setting out the dr
analysis”, Mr Mulian emphasised the commitment of the Trust and its office
be made. “Our primary goal is to learn lessons and improve our practice. Additionally,
issues which have wider implications, we will want to inform the appropriate authoritie
Invine, non-executive dirsctor for the Trust, will be chairing the steering group. She wil

is wrong; the GMC will only consider the allegations against individual doctors an
Investigation was carried out. In fact, the GMC does not have the powers to look
trust or the quality of its Investigation into an incident. They hold doctors’ registrati
doctors have to be on the register, and the GMC examines allegations of serious

DHSSPS-C Gowdy
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porter has learned that the General
duct against the doctor in charge of
akeland Trust to come up with answers:
investigate themselves again - having
Officer in Northern Ireland has confirmed

ar AFTER she issued new guidelines on
and Mae Crawford, died in April 2000 as a

ction on how we, as an organisation,
ovement was needed.” The Trust's move
ew failed to get at the truth, among other
ed out yet; but questions will remain.

ft terms of reference of the “root cause
rs to reflect on how improvements could

where we identify process
s, said Mr Mullan. Mrs Jenny
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